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Procurement Services Division

Addendum #1
Date: April 6, 2023
From: Matthew Catoe, Procurement Strategist
To: Interested Bidders
Subject: Addendum #1 Solicitation #23-8105 - Collier County Fire and EMS Station 74

The following clarifications are issued as an addendum:
Change 1. Pre-Bid meeting time rescheduled as follows:
Pre-Bid Meeting Time:

April 17, 2023 at-16:00-AM — April 17, 2023 at 11:00 AM

If you require additional information, please post a question on our Bid Sync (www.bidsync.com) bidding
platform under the solicitation for this project.

Please sign below and return a copy of this Addendum with your submittal for the above
referenced solicitation.

(Signature) Date

(Name of Firm)


http://www.bidsync.com/

